ITB 2520H028 Runway Potassium Acetate
Amendment #1

STATE OF ALASKA ITB NUMBER 2520H028
AMENDMENT NUMBER One (1)

AMENDMENT ISSUING OFFICE:

Department of Transportation & Public Facilities
Statewide Contracting & Procurement
P.O. Box 112500
(3132 Channel Drive, Room 350)
Juneau, Alaska 99811-2500

THIS IS NOT AN ORDER DATE AMENDMENT ISSUED: March 13,2020

ITB TITLE: Runway Potassium Acetate

DUE DATE: March 27, 2020 at 2:00 PM. Alaska Time

This is a mandatory return Amendment. Your bid may be considered non-responsive if this signed
amendment is not received [in addition to your bid] by the date and time bids are due.

Vendor Signature: Date:

Printed Name:

Offerors Name:

The purpose of this Amendment #1 is to:
» Answer questions received regarding this solicitation; and
» Modify the Evidence of Compliance Section of the ITB

Question #1
Contract Period:
Would the State agree to base the option years on mutual consent instead of sole consent?

Answer #1
No, not at this time.

Question #2
Price Adjustments:
Would the State agree to base price adjustments on changes in raw material costs to the Vendor?

Answer #2
No, not at this time.

Question #3
Price Adjustments:
[f the State will not agree to base price adjustments on changes in raw material costs and an index is required, would
the State agree to base price adjustments on the THS Chemical Global Monthly Market Summary as the Vendor’s
products are not on the CPI?
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Answer #3
No, not at this time.

Question #4
Price Decreases:
Would the State agree to remove this section?

Answer #4
No, not at this time.

Question #5
Price Decreases:
If the State does not agree to remove this section, would the State agree to allow immediate increases as well?

Answer #5
No, not at this time.

Question #6

Evidence of Compliance; 3.

Certified Independent Lab Tests dated within 24 months:

Would the State revise this requirement to “dated within 48 months” as this is the standard requalification requirement
for AMS1435 after the initial qualification? For example, if a product is initially qualified in 2019, it would need to be
requalified in 2021 and again in 2025.

Answer #6
The ITB Page 10. Evidence of Compliance Section is modified to read as follows:

EVIDENCE OF COMPLIANCE: Bidders must submit written confirmation with their bid that the product offered
meets the specifications set forth in this ITB.

Bidders must submit the following with their bid:
1. Material Safety Data Sheets;

2. Certified independent laboratory test results from the manufacturer’s initial preproduction test for the
offered chemical. Test results must demonstrate clear indication that the offered chemical conforms to
each specification set forth in this ITB; and

3. The most recent certified independent laboratory periodic test results. Test results must demonstrate
clear indication that the offered chemical conforms to each specification set forth in this ITB

The State reserves the right to verify and approve evidence of compliance.

The Bidder’s failure to submit the above evidence with their bid may cause the State to determine the bid non-
responsive and reject the bid.

Throughout the contract term, the Contractor must submit proof of certified lab results within thirty (30) days of the
State’s written request.
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Question #7

Invoices; 3. Signed delivery receipts must accompany invoices:

Would the State remove the requirement to send signed delivery receipts with invoices? Allowing this removal will
expedite the invoicing process as there is a delay between the time of delivery and receiving signed copies of delivery
receipts.

Answer #7
No, not at this time.

Question #8

Shipping Costs Reimbursement:

Will the State agree to the same shipping fees process for the entire contract? For example, shipping and handling
billed as prepaid and add in the bid submittal and for years two (2) through four (4), or allow a delivered price
(shipping and handling included) in the bid submittal with an annual price adjustment clause during years two (2)
through four (4).

Answer #8
No, not at this time.

Question #9

Shipping Costs Reimbursement:

If the State agrees to shipping and handling billed as prepaid and add in the bid submittal and years two (2) through
four (4), would the State remove the requirement to send actual shipping invoices with product invoices?

Answer #9
No, not at this time.

Signature: M W/W:F/\L Date: 3732020

Name: Chris Hunt
Title: Procurement Specialist IV
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